





Maximo Ospital

Junior Developer and amateur designer.

 Buenos Aires  mospital@frba.utn.edu.ar  <https://maximoospital.xyz>

Profiles

 [maximoospital](#)

 [maximoospital](#)

 [vegapunkwrx](#)

Summary

I'm a Programming student interested in videogame and web development. I've mainly practiced with Flutter, VueJS and Python, and outside strictly programming I've experience with DevOps tasks such as administrating and implementing a variety of server apps, as well as some experience in graphic design and video editing.

In the design field I've worked creating cover arts, flyers and other sorts of branding for independent musical artists, which are also the same clients I've edited many videos for.

I'm interested in new opportunities and the experience these may bring.

Experience

Avatar **February 2023 - Present.**
Junior Developer Buenos Aires, Argentina
 <https://www.avatarla.com>

I'm currently working in Avatar as a Junior Developer and have gathered experience in:

- Devops tasks
- Docker
- Compose
- AWS (Cloud9)
- Twig / Branch
- Python
- NodeJS
- VueJS
- Nuxt
- Atlassian (Jira, BitBucket, Confluence)
- FastAPI
- MariaDB

Self-employed **February 2015 - Present.**
Developer Remote

 <https://github.com/maximoospital>

- Practiced with Python and GPIO modules on Raspberry Pi under a Raspbian installation.
- Practiced with React Native and Bootstrap in the creation of web and mobile applications.
- Practiced with Javascript and the Construct framework for creating browser games.
- Created "Climapp", a weather app using geolocation with animated backgrounds and icons, in React.
- Created "Calculapp", a neomorphic style calculator, in React.
- Created "Cheatjockey", an application that converts playlist from different sources to MP3 files, made in Python.
- Created "Convapp", an application that converts units in real time, made in Flutter.
- Created "fanCMS", an open source FastApi-Nuxt CMS system.
- Created 4 templates for AR filters in both Spark and Effect House.
- Created "GitDumb", an open source Chrome extension to allow end users to just download an app's release without going through GH's interface.
- Created "Maxi's Remote Play Launcher", a flutter-based app to use Steam's Remote Play Together feature with any game they own.
- Created "MunGatCC", an Electron-based custom client for the MMO Mundo Gaturro, which fixes many of it's official client's errors.
- Currently working on many different projects and apps.

Sindicato del Personal Jerarquico y Profesional del Petroleo **January 2019 - Present.**
System Administrator Remote

 <http://www.petrolosjerarquicos.org/>

- Set up a PHP and MySQL server on an AWS virtual machine.
- Configured an SSH host with encrypted credentials for remote bash control of an Ubuntu instance.
- Installed, customized, designed and maintained a WordPress site.
- Migrated servers to GoDaddy
- Configured a Python-based news scraper, utilizing Python and PHP to create an RSS Feed that became automated posts.

Self-employed **January 2020 - Present.**
Graphic Designer and Video Editor Remote

 <https://behance.net/vegapunkwrx>

Worked as a commissioned artist for multiple design, video editing and 3d animation jobs. As of today I've worked in over 68 different projects, including visualizers, music videos, flyers, cover arts and social media promo, for artists like Juicy Bae, Davus, Angelus and Agxsh.

In this same category I've worked on 118 short films for the Peras al Olmo theatre workshop, under commission by the social website Kwai, and made 60 visualizers for the radio podcast Reporte Petrolero Austral.

Education

Universidad de Buenos Aires **2022 - Present**
Computer Science College

Currently studying in CBC XXI.

Universidad Tecnológica Nacional **April 2021 - December 2021**
Computer Science First-year Course

"Entropia" course.

Escuela Secundaria N°6 Vicente Lopez **2019 - 2020**
Economics Bachelor High School

Economy and Management Bachelor

Escuela Técnica N° 28 "República Francesa" **2016 - 2019**
Escuela Técnica N° 28 "República Francesa" Technical High School

Electronics

3 years of Technical High School education on E.T 28, an Electronics-oriented institution.

Skills

Flutter

● ● ● ● ○

VueJS

● ● ● ● ○

Devops

● ● ● ● ○

Git

● ● ● ● ○

NodeJS

● ● ● ● ○

Python

● ● ● ● ○

Photoshop

● ● ● ● ○

Figma

● ● ○ ○ ○

Interests

Videogames

Graphic Design and Fashion

Music

Web design

Certifications

EF Set C2 82/100

Education First

April 2022

<https://www.efset.org/cert/TWDAY>

Awards

Participation on Literature

Clave 13/17

July 2017

Second Place on Literary Contest

Escuela Media 6 (Ex Nacional VL)

August 2019

Languages

English

Education First SET Certified C2

Proficient

● ● ● ● ○

Spanish

Native language.

● ● ● ● ●